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Memorandum

Date: August 28, 2018

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Executive Assistant to the Mayor and City Council

Subject: Adjournment of the August 28, 2018 Council Meeting

Please adjourn the August 28, 2018 City Council meeting in memory of the following individuals:

Senator John Sidnev McCain III
• Senator John McCain was born on August 29, 1936.

• Senator McCain spent his life faithfully serving the country he loved and left a remarkable legacy of
service.

• Senator McCain spent his career fighting to defend the freedom, dignity, and human rights of people
around the world.

• He led many historic, bipartisan efforts in congress to secure the border and improve our immigration
system.

• He worked tirelessly to enhance veterans' health care, provide veterans with the benefits they have
earned, ease their transition to civilian life, support military families, and honor the fallen.

• Throughout his career, he worked to expand national service opportunities and encourage young
people to donate their time, energy and resources to improving their communities.

• Senator McCain passed away on August 25, 2018, at the age of 81

The Victims of the Shooting in Jacksonville, Florida

• We offer our heartfelt condolences to the families and friends of the individuals who lost their lives from
the shooting in Jacksonville, Florida, on August 26, 2018.

• Our hearts are with the victims, the injured, and their loved ones.

• Let us please have a moment of silence in their memory.

cc: City Clerk's Office
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